# City of Berryville, Texas

### CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES TUESDAY, July 12, 2022 6:30 P.M.

Minutes of the City of Berryville July 12, 2022, City Council meeting. Members present: Mayor Susan Morgan, Mayor Pro Tem Gayla Leary, Councilman Lucas Wagenaar, Councilman Terry Stubbins and Councilman Walt Eastland. Absent: Councilwoman Bobbie Evans.

#### Item #1:

Mayor Morgan called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with a moment of silence.

Item #2: Citizens Comments: None

**Item #3:** Water & Field Operations report.

Water Operator, Ruben Servin gave the report for the previous month. Also, informing Council they would be taking pictures of each meter when they read them from now on.

**Item #4:** Volunteer Fire Department.

Fire Chief, Chris Moore was not present and did not submit a report.

**Item #5:** Mayor's report.

Mayor Morgan and Council briefly discussed Orientation for Newly Elected Officials seminar being held in San Antonio in August and the problem with mail service in Berryville.

**Item #6:** Discuss and consider taking possible action regarding the City's security cameras and IT network.

Mayor and Council had a lengthy discussion concerning security cameras for the city. Councilman Eastland informed everyone that the former Mayor had dropped the city security system with Blink, and he would not recommend the Council to pick them back up. Councilman Eastland made several suggestions and ask Council what they wanted to do. Councilman Stubbins suggested Councilman Eastland check everything out and report back to Council in August. Councilman Wagenaar made a motion to hook up security at the water shop with network for the water wells. Mayor Pro Tem Leary seconded the motion. Questions. None. Vote. All were in favor.

**Item #7:** Consider and take-action to approve Athens Daily Review newspaper as the official newspaper for the city of Berryville.

## City of Berryville, Texas

## CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES TUESDAY, July 12, 2022 6:30 P.M.

Mayor Pro Tem Leary made a motion to approve Athens Daily Review as the City of Berryville official newspaper. Councilman Stubbins seconded the motion. Questions. None. Vote. All were in favor.

**Item #8:** Consider and take-action on City of Berryville 2022-2023 fiscal year proposed budget.

Mayor and Council had a brief discussion on the proposed budget. No action was taken at this time.

**Item #9:** Consider and take-action on the City's Financial Reports for June 2022.

Councilman Wagenaar made a motion to accept the financials as presented. Councilman Eastland seconded the motion. Questions. None. Vote. All were in favor.

**Item #10:** Consider and take-action on the minutes of June 2022 City Council meeting. City Secretary recommends approval.

Councilman Stubbins made a motion to approve minutes as presented. Councilman Eastland seconded the motion. Questions. None. Vote. All were in favor.

**Item #11:** Adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

Brenda Lankford City Secretary